MAYOR JIM GRAY

¥ LEXINGTON

JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESQURCES

MEMORANDUM
TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law
FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources
DATE: September 8, 2017
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

{Council Meeting — September 14, 2017)
RESIGNATIONS
Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade | Term Date
Marcum, Dean C Administrative Officer Public Safety 523E 2017-08-25

Administration
Couch, John D Public Service Worker Sr Parks & Recreation 505N 2017-08-09
Hutchinson, Joseph Equipment Operator Sr Streets & Roads 512N 2017-07-31
Hersey, Theodrick Social Worker Sr Youth Services 516E 2017-08-11
Burrus, Harrison Resource Recovery Waste Management 513N 2017-08-06
Operator

Hollinger, Jonathan Project Mgmt. Director Mayor's Office 534E 2017-08-11
Morrison, Ryan Corrections Officer Community Corrections 110N 2017-08-12
Seraji, Rasheed Firefighter - 56 Fire 311N 2017-08-15
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Trigg, Brittney Corrections Officer Community Corrections 110N 2017-07-31
lohnson, Angela Administrative Specialist Police 513N 2017-08-26
Higgins, Timothy Public Service Worker Sr Water Quality 509N 2017-08-04
Overton, Oscar Safety Officer Police 511N 2017-08-11
Molands, Marcus Maintenance Mechanic Water Quality 515N 2017-08-18
McKinley, Jason Arborist Environmental Services 517N 2017-08-27
Williams, Kevin Corrections Recruit Community Corrections 109N 2017-08-13
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